
Dear Jordan, 
  
Thank you for sending me Student Assembly Resolution 5: Updating the Charter. 
  
I am requesting that the Student Assembly reconsider Article III, Section 2, Part A: Reporting to the 
President. Suggestions for wording revisions are included below and the reasons for these revisions are as 
follows: 
  
I would like to clarify that the University President is responsible for responding only to those resolutions 
that have been communicated to him/her, not all resolutions. 
  
Also, there are times when I have relied on individuals to provide additional information to the Student 
Assembly who are not included in the areas which you have listed (Cabinet, Senior Administration, etc.). 
I would appreciate a more broad statement being made in the Charter to reflect this. 
  
An additional response from other University partners may come after my review, thus potentially falling 
outside the 30 day timeframe. As long as this is an additional response, I believe removing this time 
constraint is warranted. 
  
Please note that in Article III Section 1, as well as Appendix A Section 4, there are references to the Vice 
President for Student and Academic Services, which now is the Vice President for Student and Campus 
Life. 
  
I approve all other changes made to the Charter. 
  
Sincerely, 
 Hunter Rawlings 
  
	 
Article III, Section 2, Part A: Reporting to the President 
All actions, excluding internal policy changes that do not affect the Student Assembly Charter, of the SA 
will be reported by the SA President to the University President. The SA will respond to any requests for 
information from the University President on its actions. The University President may also request 
reconsideration of legislation proposed by the SA. Such a request must be filed within thirty days of 
notification of the legislation. The SA will take action on such a request, and, if the legislation is upheld, 
the SA will inform the University President. If the legislation is upheld and if the University President 
still deems the action to be defective, theUniversity President may veto the action of the SA. The 
University President will review all actions of the SA that have been reported to him or her and provide a 
written response to all those actions of the SA within 30 days. The University President, when 
appropriate, may also designate a another member of the University administration his or her Cabinet, 
Senior Administration, Provost’s Office or Dean of Student’s Office to provide an additional written 
response to an action of the SAwithin 30 days when appropriate. 
	 
	 
Hunter Rawlings 
Interim President, Cornell University 
300 Day Hall 
Ithaca, NY 14853 
Tel: 607-255-5201 
www.cornell.edu	


